Manal Abdullah

Assistant Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: manal.abdullah@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512291765

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Manal Abdullah is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Manal Abdullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Arch in Architecture & Design	2009 - 2014
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology . Pakistan	

Experience

Assistant Professor School of Art, Design And Architecture	2023- Present
Assistant Professor School of Art, Design And Architecture	2022 - 2023
Lecturer School of Art, Design And Architecture	2017 - 2022
Studio Teaching Assistant School of Art, Design And Architecture	2015 - 2017
Associate Architect Attiqayyam & Associates , PHA Apartments, G-11	2014 - 2015

Awards

Mendi Ali Mirza Award	2015

The Mehdi Ali Mirza Award for Academic Excellence was awarded by the Institute of Architects, Pakistan for the year 2014.

Professional Memberships

PCATP Since 2014